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ﬁ(b)@

From: ‘ ‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 6:42 AM (b)(6)
To: ‘
Subject: [AIN] FW: live tweet Bin Laden raid (b)(3)

(b)(6)
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(3)
From: (b)(3)
Sent: Sunday, May 01, 2016 6:28 PM (bXG)
To: Paletta, Damian
Ce | (b)(3)
Subject: Re: live tweet Bin Laden raid (bXG)
Damian, Off the record,[  |will be getting back to you with our official (bxs)
comment. One thing I'd point you to in the meantime. You'll see on our account (bXG)
we've often marked special anniversaries of Intel history events with articles
and tweets. We've done this with successes such as UBL, Argo and others and
failures, such as the Powers shootdown, Bay of Pigs. This is standard m.o. for
the account. Also the technique of tweeting historical events has been used
before. I believe the Marine Corps did it for the anniversary of Iwo Jima this
past February and JFK library did it for the Cuban Missile crisis in 2012. (bxg)
Best wishes, great to see you yesterday, [:;;;;;;;] Sent from
On May 1, 2016 4:20:21 pM, , Damian"

wrote: Hi all, (bx3)
I'm doing a web item about you guys live tweeting the events of the Bin Laden (bx3)
raid. Would love to include a quote from you guys about why you decided to do (bXG)

it if any interest...

best,
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Damian Paletta

The Wall Street Journal.

202.862.9241 - office

- cell

@damianpaletta
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